
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 8:27 AM 
To: joeyriley@netzero.net - 
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20joey-outing.pdf 
Subject: RE: Lunch,Beach,Reception 
 
I can’t talk for Marie who is still sleeping, although the garbage truck is just arriving 
and that may wake her up, no she is still asleep, but I can talk for myself. I will try 
and be there since our meeting may be as if not more important than all the other 
stuff on my plate combined including folks in places like Israel, South Africa and 
China suddenly “waking up”. 
 
There is this movie, After the rain, that I referenced in a very recent email to Adam 
L. Tucker that depicts life in Cape town South Africa during the Apartheid Regime, I 
seem to recall the date 1986 being mentioned although it may have been seeing 
the date written on a badge sewn on to a uniform worn by this white guy who was 
doing his military service. 
 
It is rather important that a year prior Senator Ted Kennedy visited South Africa 
and received quite the “cold shoulder” from many members of the Black community 
including SWAPO who had no difficulty in understanding the relationship between 
those “liberal” with other people’s hard earned monies and those such as the 
Kennedy clan here in the US on the payroll of the American Charles Engelhard who 
when his father died received along with a bunch of “goodies” the title, “The 
Platinum King”, his father having started Engelhard Minerals and Chemicals 
headquartered in Newark, New Jersey in 1902, the same year the American 
financed Anglo Boer War ended, the same year Cecil Rhodes, the founder of De 
Beers died at age 49 and the same year Ernest Oppenheimer who took over from 
Rhodes as the head of the De Beers-Anglo American Cartel arrived in South Africa 
from Germany, Mr. Oppenheimer simply a very young clerk working for German 
diamond trading company not in the least bit “filthy rich” but within a decade was 
well on his way to being the “kingpin” of this mafia of mafia who by the time World 
Oil War was just “around the corner” had enough political clout to snub their noses 
at the US Government when telling their stooge President Franklin D. Roosevelt 
that he would have to make a big deal about the DAAC’s decision not to supply the 
Allies who went along with De Beers providing Hitler with both his diamonds and 
financing with their “demand” for industrial diamonds; not to mention such a “slap 
in the face” for Roosevelt didn’t both anyone around him including the CIA/OSS 
who provided Roosevelt with the intelligence of De Beers deception which of course 
De Beers had very carefully laid out well ahead of time. 
 
Politics can be "excrutiatingly" [sic] boring but there is every chance that the idea 
Marie “floated” last night may in fact be the smartest one I have heard ever since 
Israeli military intelligence thought it smart not to beat up on captured enemy but 
rather to win them over with the truth beginning with why the United States would 
have placed first of all an embargo on the fledging State of Israel and second when 
abandoning the opportunity to ship in to Israel some 50 Spitfires in perfect 
condition purchased for 6 English pounds sterling apiece by my immediate families 



very close friend Boris Senior when he was visiting South Africa to secure planes 
and volunteer South African Jewish fighter-bomber-pilots like my father who had 
almost twice the experience of Boris plus my father was so well known and 
moreover trusted for his skills and experience by Dr. Syd Cohen MD who became 
even though he was not Israeli Commander of Israel’s one and only squadron 
during Israel’s most brutal war of independence, not to mention yet again how very 
conspicuous was my father by his absence in that most important war. 
 
It is a testament to the genius of the human spirit that people like David Ben 
Gurion a Jewish man who implored, “Let the children of Israel be a light unto the 
nations” and Afrikaner Field Marshall Jan Smuts made it their business to leave 
“telltale” signs for future historians once afforded the opportunity to tell the truth. 
 
Again, this one idea Marie has, and btw she has just arisen and is now in the 
shower, could make our lunch meeting nothing short of “pivotal”. 
 
Bear in mind that I have been pretty much throughout my life in pivotal positions to 
make a difference, somehow always deciding whenever presented with making a 
“quick buck” to examine carefully how very white were the palms of the hands of 
those trying to co-opt-corrupt me, and yes we should really look at that expression, 
“Black Hands CANNOT lay white eggs” given how all our palms are white. 
 
Not to mention I had the evidence which I began sharing with the world back on 
Feb 10th, 2004 of how very corrupt was Mr. Spitzer Esq., the very day I 
communicated directly with Spitzer which was the day AIG’s share price began a 
precipitous collapse losing some US$63 billion odd in market value. 
 
Just type in the words, “Ron Bellows AIG” in the Google search engine and see for 
yourselves.  
 
[Word count 854] 
 

_______________________________________________ 

From: joeyriley@netzero.net [mailto:joeyriley@netzero.net]  

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 11:03 PM 

To: gevisser@sbcglobal.net 
Subject: Lunch,Beach,Reception 

 

Dear Gary & Marie, 

Michael & I will be @ Pasta Pronto tomorrow for lunch around noon(want to join us? any 

recommendations?). We ordered a mango tart. We will take Rita to Dog Beach in Del Mar. 

Unfortunately, we may have left her yellow ball flinger @ your cabin. Are you attending Raye 

Anne's reception on 3/13/8? 

 

 


